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Exell Plumbing Services Pty Ltd
ACN: 616 121 049
A: PO Box 278
BOTANY NSW 1455
T: 0431 172 067
E: info@exellplumbingservices.com.au
Licence no: 281209C
To: Gary Silk
Address: 1132 Pittwater Road, Collaroy 2097

28/12/2024

Dear Gary,
Certificate of Compliance

This letter is confirmation that the property located at 1132 Pittwater Road, Collaroy 2097 has been
inspected with CCTV camera down the existing downpipes on both sides of the property and have been
traced by locator and discharge back to the stormwater main located on Pittwater road.

Inground stormwater line for existing downpipes of the right hand side of the property have now been

upsized to 100mm pvc piping and discharge to the same existing strormwater main located on Pittwater
road.

Please note:
A provisional point has been installed for clearing out of stormwater line and the allowance for future

balcony drain to be installed.

All works have been installed in compliance with the AS:3500

Kind regards,
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Tendai Tudela
Director
Exell Plumbing Services Pty Ltd



